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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Greg Wagner, City Controller 

Sarah Dennis-Phillips, Executive Director, Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development 
Rich Hillis, Director, Planning Department 
Patrick O'Riordan, Director, Department of Building Inspection 
William Scott, Police Chief 
Patrick Mulligan, Director, Office of Labor Standards Enforcement 

 
FROM: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  March 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the following 
proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Safai on February 27, 2024. 
 

File No.  240182 
 

Hearing on the future of Union Square, the plan to attract a diversity of uses to the area, and 
the impact of Macy's closure on retail workers, security guards, and other workers in the 
area; and requesting the Controller's Office, Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development, Planning Department, Building Inspection Department, Police Department, 
and Department of Labor Standards Enforcement to report. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at the Board 
of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102 or 
by email at: john.carroll@sfgov.org. 
 
cc:  
Offices of Chair Melgar and Supervisor Safai 
Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
Ted Egan, Office of the Controller 
Anne Taupier, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
Alesandra Lozano, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
Dan Sider, Planning Department 
Corey Teague, Planning Department 
Aaron Starr, Planning Department 
Josh Switzky, Planning Department 
Patty Lee, Department of Building Inspection 
Carl Nicita, Department of Building Inspection 
Lisa Ortiz, Police Department 
Lili Gamero, Police Department 
Rima Malouf, Police Department 
Diana Oliva-Aroche, Police Department 
Angela Chiu, Office of Labor Standard Enforcement 
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